MA-C -\
The Brampton Board of Trade

36 Queen St. East, Ste. 101, Brampton, Ontario L6V 1A2
Telephone: 905-451-1122 Fax: 905-450-0295
E-mail: admin@bramptonbot.com

Website: www.brampt
Chalr
CAO
Corporate Services
Public Works
Employee and Busingss
Services
Rz Services Fle -
January 3 1, 2011 Human Services pou
Peel Living
Mayor Susan Fennell Chairman Emil Kolb
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Dear Mayor Fennell and Chairman Kolb,

This resolution of The Brampton Board of Trade Governing Council was approved on
January 26, 2011:

Whereas there is a clear need for the City of Brampton to establish the office of an
Integrity Commissioner;

Whereas the City of Brampton currently has a unanimously passed motion that has
assigned the Brampton City Manager to report back to Brampton City Council with
recommendations to establish an Integrity Commissioner;

Whereas the Brampton Board of Trade (BBOT) is supportive of the establishment of the
office of an Integrity Commissioner;

Whereas the BBOT recognizes the inherent costs associated with the establishment of an
Integrity Commissioner and the obstacles that these costs can present;

Whereas the BBOT recognizes that the Municipalities of Mississauga and Caledon as
well as the Region of Peel also have a need for an Integrity Commissioner;

The BBOT moves that is it our position that the City of Brampton should enter into
discussions with and consider a joint Integrity Commissioner with above mentioned
governments whose responsibility and scope would include the governance of the Region
of Peel and all three municipalities (Brampton, Mississauga, Caledon).

Moved: Jim Schembri
Seconded: Charles Waud REFERRAL 16
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We believe that under the Municipal Act 2001, Joint undertakings, municipalities could
enter into an agreement with another municipality

20. (1) A municipality may enter into an agreement with one or more municipalities or
local bodies, as defined in section 19, or a combination of both to jointly provide, for
their joint benefit, any matter which all of them have the power to provide within their
own boundaries.

(2) The municipality may provide the matter in accordance with the agreement anywhere
that any of the municipalities or local bodies have the power to provide the matter.

I hope you will consider a cross-appointment.

Sincerely,
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‘Gary Collins
Chief Executive Officer
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